Staff Committee Report September 9, 2020

DATE: 9/3/2020

’ ‘f__ N\ TO: Board of Directors
PARADISE FROM: Kristi Sweeney, Assistant District Manager
RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

SUBJECT: Park and Recreation Committee Report
September 1, 2020

Attendance:
Committee Members: Steve Rodowick, Chair; and Robert Anderson, Member
PRPD Staff: Dan Efseaff, District Manager; Kristi Sweeney, Assistant District Manager;
Citizens: Ellen Michels, Gina Scheafer

The meeting convened at 2:30 pm.

The Park and Recreation Committee will depart the Terry Ashe Recreation Center at 2:40 p.m. to:
1. Tour selected District facilities for consideration of the possible installation of a pet memorial honoring
animals lost in the 2018 Camp Fire; and
2. Inspect completed and proposed improvements at these sites.

Staff met with committee members and citizen participants at TARC, then traveled to Moore Rd Park and toured potential
sites for a pet memorial and reviewed project work completed, in-progress, and pending at the park.

After the Moore Rd Park tour the group met at Bille Park and walked the site. Several potential sites were identified as
favored for the pet memorial. Staff and committee members provided guidance to Gina Scheafer and Ellen Michels on
process for approaching the full Board for consideration of the installation of a pet memorial at Bille Park.

The meeting adjourned at 4:35 pm.

https://paradiseprpd.sharepoint.com/sites/BODMeeting/Shared Documents/_Committee.Park.Rec/RPC_2020_0901/PR.Staff.Report_20.0901.docx
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